



# Kate Markman

Ex Farfetch , Brand management/private client/brand collaborations

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

English (Fluent)

Russian (Fluent)

## About

+7 years experience in management, brand partnerships, fashion and luxury retail background.

Polished skills in all aspects of management, sales, brand direction, networking, within corporate and limited business environments.

Worked with

Farfetch

Browns Fashion

Harrods

Fenwick

Harvey Nichols

Liberty London

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Antonio Berardi

Browns Fashion

Harvey Nichols

KTZ

KWD Solutions

Maria Tash

Selfridges

South City Market

Stella McCartney

## Experience



### Brand & Partnerships Manager

South City Market | May 2021 -

Project & event management, brand & business development

### Floor Manager

Browns Fashion | Apr 2020 - May 2021

Department manager (menswear), managing sales and a team of 20 sales associates, pioneering multichannel sales platforms, supporting the opening of the flagship Browns Brook street boutique.



### Assistant Manager

Maria Tash | Apr 2018 - Apr 2020

Based in Harrods fashion lab, managing a team of 5 pierces 6 sales associates and stylists, hosting international pop ups in Hong Kong, Paris, guiding VM team, building relationships with VIP client base



### Sales Supervisor

Maria Tash | Nov 2017 - Apr 2018

Liberty london



### Sales Associate

Maria Tash | Mar 2017 - Nov 2017

Liberty london



### Concession Manager

Harvey Nichols | Oct 2016 - Jan 2017

Managing 'Goodwill Belgium' Christmas concession and a team of 3 sales associates, stock control , mail orders, VIP customer service



### Sales Associate

KWD Solutions | Sep 2016 - Mar 2017

Providing excellent customer service within luxury retail in department stores including Fenwick, liberty london, Harrods and Harvey Nichols



### Sales Associate

Selfridges | May 2015 - Aug 2015



- **Sales Assistant**

Stella McCartney | Jan 2015 - Mar 2015



- **LFW assistant**

Antonio Berardi | Sep 2014 - Sep 2015

- **LFW assistant**

KTZ | Sep 2013 - Sep 2015

## Education & Training

---

2014 - 2016

- **Marangoni london**

Fashion styling / creative direction BA,

2012 - 2014

- **Cambridge School of Visual & Performing Arts**

Fashion PR,

2010 - 2012

- **d'Overbroeck's**

GCSE,